



Mail

Search



Re: Technical and Financial bid of "Realisation of Charge Sheath hardware for SS2/SS3 destruct system" Tender



HP

Hari Prasath <hari.prasath@nsilindia.co.in>



Tue, 05 Aug 2025 12:39:47 PM +0530 • INBOX

To "etenders" <etenders@nsilindia.co.in>

Cc "anurag.butola" <anurag.butola@nsilindia.co.in>, "Snehal Gaikwad" <snehal.gaikwad@nsilindia.co.in>, "Sathish Babu" <sathish.babu@nsilindia.co.in>, "Purchase" <purchase@nsilindia.co.in>, "Viswa Theja" <viswa.theja@nsilindia.co.in>, "Deo Purchase" <deo.purchase@nsilindia.co.in>

Tags

Security

 TLS [Learn more](#)

Reading 1 / 7

Dear Team,

The indent 48 is technically qualified, kindly initiate for Price negotiation.

Regards,
Hari Prasath G

----- On Thu, 29 May 2025 17:22:32 +0530 etenders <etenders@nsilindia.co.in> wrote -----



Reply • Reply All • Forward • Edit as new



HP

Hari Prasath MON JUL 28 12:36 PM • • INBOX



Re: Technical and Financial bid of "Realisation of Charge Sheath hardware for SS2/SS3 de...

Me

THU MAY 29 5:22 PM • • SENT



@mention a user or group to share this conversation



Chats



Channels



Contacts

Here is your Smart Chat (Ctrl+Space)

